Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development

Planning Division
Heather Stouder, Director

126 S. Hamilton Street

P.O. Box 2985

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2985
Phone: (608) 266-4635

Fax (608) 267-8739
www.cityofmadison.com

January 9, 2018

Robert Keller

Keller Real Estate

448 West Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53703

RE: Approval of a demolition permit and a conditional use proposed to demolish a one-story single-family
home at 5006 Hammersley Road with no proposed future (ID 49537; LNDUSE-2017-00115).

Dear Mr. Keller;

At its January 8, 2017 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your demolition
permit for 5006 Hammersley Road. The conditions of approval in the following sections shall be satisfied prior to
issuance of demolition or building permits for the project.

Please contact Colin Punt of the City Planning Division at (608) 243-0455 if you have any questions regarding
the following one (1) item:

1. As a future use was not presented at the time of application, the Plan Commission requires that the
alternative future use be approved by the Plan Commission prior to the issuance of permits as allowed
under Section 28.175(8)(a) MGO. The property owner shall execute a restrictive covenant prior to issuance
of the demolition permit, which requires Plan Commission approval of the proposed alternative use of the
property prior to issuance of building permits for any new construction. The standards for approval of the
proposed alternative use shall be those in contained in Section 28.185 of the Zoning Ordinance. The form of
the restrictive covenant shall be approved by the Planning Division and City Attorney’s Office.

Please contact Tim Troester of the City Engineering Division at (608) 267-1995 if you have any questions
regarding the following three (3) items:

2. Prior to approval, the owner or owner's representative shall obtain a permit to plug each existing sanitary
sewer lateral that serves a building which is proposed for demolition. For each lateral to be plugged the
owner shall complete a sewer lateral plugging application and pay the applicable permit fees. The permit
application is available on line at http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH
35.02(14))

3. This project falls in the area subject to increased erosion control enforcement as authorized by the fact that
it is in a TMDL ZONE. The project will be expected to meet a higher standard of erosion control than the

minimum standards set by the WDNR in order to comply with TMDL limits.

4. Applicant shall obtain an Erosion Control Simple Permit (5100 fee) prior to any disturbance.
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Please contact Jeff Quamme of the Engineering Division Mapping Section at (608) 266-4097 if you have any
questions regarding the following one (1) item:

5. The demolition plan shall show the 50' Building Setback line from Hammersley Road per the plat of First
Addition to Orchard Ridge.

Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator at (608) 266-4429 if you have any questions
regarding the following four (4) items:

6. Section 28.185(7)(a)5. requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be issued until
the reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson (608-266-4682).

7. Section 28.185(10) Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section
28.185(7)(a)5. shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days of
completion of demolition.

8. Section 28.185(9)(a) A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan
Commission.

9. Approval of the demolition permit will require the removal of all structures including the principal building,
driveway, and walkways. The driveway apron shall be removed and replaced with curb and gutter as per
City of Madison Engineering and Traffic Engineering requirements. During demolition and prior to curb and
gutter, barriers shall be installed across the driveway to prevent the parking of vehicles. Disturbed areas
shall be graded and seeded or sod planted to minimize erosion.

Please contact William Sullivan of the Fire Department at (608) 261-9658 if you have any questions regarding
the following one (1) item:

10. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Dept. to conduct training sequences prior to demolition. Contact MFD
Training Division to discuss possibilities: Captain Jerry Buechner at jbuechner@cityofmadison.com or
(608)516- 9195.

Please contact Adam Wiederhoeft of the Water Utility at (608) 266-9121 if you have any questions regarding
the following two (2) items:

11. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter at least two working days prior to
demolition. Contact the Water Utility Meter Department at (608) 266-4765 to schedule the meter removal
appointment.

12. All operating private wells shall be identified and permitted by the Water Utility in accordance with MGO
13.21. All unused private wells shall be abandoned in accordance with MGO 13.21.

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to the
commenting agency.
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Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project:

After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please file eight (8) sets of complete, fully
dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee pursuant to Section
28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the Zoning Administrator,
126 S. Hamilton Street. This submittal shall all also include one (1) complete digital plan set in PDF format.
The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the City department staff
listed above for their final approval.

This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned to the
Zoning Administrator when requesting conditional use approval.

A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission. Where the
plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the permit has expired,
the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after consultation with the
Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 months from the expiration date.

As a future use was not presented at the time of application, the Plan Commission requires that the
alternative future use be approved by the Plan Commission prior to the issuance of permits as allowed
under Section 28.175(8)(a) MGO. The standards for approval of the proposed alternative use shall be those
in contained in Section 28.185 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, except for
minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or additions which are
approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development and are compatible with
the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the conditional use approval standards.

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use or building permits, please contact the
Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please do

not hesitate to contact my office at 243-0455.

| hereby acknowledge that | understand and will
comply with the above conditions of approval for

Sincerely, demotion.

A

Signature of Applicant
Colin Punt
Planner
Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant)
cc: Tim Troester, City Engineering Division LNDUSE-2017-00115
Jeffrey Quamme, City Engineering (Mapping) For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing
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